

WELLVANCE PROVIDER DIRECTORY BY SERVICE TYPE

NOVEMBER 2025

Please note this directory is updated monthly.

Important Training Information

The NMRE Regional Entity oversees mental health and substance use disorder services for the residents of 21 counties in the Northern Lower Peninsula. Wellvance is one of five Community Mental Health (CMH) organizations in our region.

A provider is any individual, network, or organization with whom we contract to work directly with our clients. Although many of our providers are here in Northern Michigan, we contract with organizations across the state in order to serve our communities.

If there is a website listed under provider's name, that is a link to their website where you can learn more about the provider. Clicking on the underlined website name will open the website in your browser.

The providers listed below have been organized by the services that they offer. Some providers offer more than one type of service, or have more than one physical address, and may appear in multiple locations on this list.

*The "CCT" column indicates whether or not a provider has a staff member that has received Cultural Competency Training.

For Substance Use Disorder services only, please contact Northern Michigan Regional Entity (NMRE), the Prepaid Inpatient Health Plan for 21 counties in Northern Michigan. NMRE manages and coordinates prevention, treatment, and recovery support for services with substance abuse disorders in this region and can assist you in finding a provider at their website NMRE.org or via phone at 800-834-3393.

Table of Contents

PROVIDERS BY SERVICE	4
Adult Foster Care/Residential Services	4
Autism Services	7
Children's Services	9
Community Living Support	10
Community Mental Health Offices	12
Crisis Services and Crisis Residential	15
Fiscal Intermediary	16
Guardianship Assessments	16
Independent Facilitation	17
Inpatient Psychiatric	17
Nursing Homes	23
Outpatient Services	24
Physical Therapy	27
Psychiatric/Psychological Services	27
Recruiting Agency	28
Respite Care	29
Skill Building/Supported Employment	29
Specialized Residential Services	30
Translation and Interpretation Services	35

PROVIDERS BY SERVICE

Adult Foster Care/Residential Services

Cedar Lake AFC	
Address	5135 Cedar Lake Rd.
	Oscoda, MI 48750
County	losco
Website	http://www.bayhs.us/
Phone Number	989-569-3963
Languages Available	English & Sign Language
Enrollment Open	Closed
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Adult Foster Care
	Wheelchair Ramp
	Accessible restrooms
Accommodations	Handrails
	Transfer Lifts (Arjo)
	Fire Alarm bed shaker
Telehealth Available	No

Edwards AFC	
Address	5055 S. M-30
	West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	http://www.bayhs.us/
Phone Number	989-407-0200
Languages Available	English & Sign Language
Enrollment Open	Closed
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Adult Foster Care
	Accessible restrooms
	Handrails
	Transfer lifts (Arjo)
Accommodations	Fire Alarm bed shaker
	Sign Language
	Accessible deck/van
Telehealth Available	No

The Lighthouse Inc	
	1655 E. Caro Road
Address	(P.O. Box 289)
	Caro, MI 48723
County	Tuscola
Website	https://www.lighthouserehab.com/
Phone Number	989-673-2500
Languages Available	English

Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Adult Foster Care Community Living Support Personal Care
Accommodations	Bi-Lingual Staff Main Floor access Wheelchair accessible Handicap parking Automatic doors Platform Lifts
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 1	
Address	1109 16th St.
	Bay City, MI 48708
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support
	Personal Care Services
Services Available	Specialized Residential
	Adult Foster Care
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Handrails
	Ramps
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 2	
Address	3963 Adela Court
	Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
	Community Living Support
Services Available	Personal Care Services
Services Available	Specialized Residential
	Adult Foster Care
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Handrails
	Ramps
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 3	
Address	2204 S. Farragut
	Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support
	Personal Care Services
	Specialized Residential
	Adult Foster Care
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Handrails
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 4	
Address	2487 Bala Drive
	Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
	Community Living Support
Services Available	Personal Care Services
Services Available	Specialized Residential
	Adult Foster Care
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Handrails
	Ramps
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 5	
Address	5189 M-33
	Alger, MI 48610
County	Ogemaw
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support
	Personal Care Services
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Handrails
	Accessible restroom

	Wheelchair Ramp
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 6	
Address	5205 M-33
	Alger, MI 48610
County	Ogemaw
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support
	Personal Care Services
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Handrails
	Accessible restroom
	Wheelchair Ramp
Telehealth Available	No

Riverbend AFC	
Address	4591 E. F-41
	Oscoda, MI 48750
County	losco
Website	http://www.bayhs.us/
Phone Number	989-569-3963
Languages Available	English & Sign Language
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Adult Foster Care
	Wheelchair Ramp
Accommodations	Accessible restrooms
	Handrails
	Transfer Lifts (Arjo)
	Fire alarm bed shaker
	Sign Language
	Accessible deck/van
Telehealth Available	No

Autism Services

ABA Pathways	
Address	2938 Hansen Rd West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	https://www.abaways.com/
Phone Number	810-599-2129
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes

A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Applied Behavior Analysis Services
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Wheelchair ramp & accessible
	Entryway doors are loop/lever
	Handicap parking
	Braille signage for restrooms
Telehealth Available	No

ACORN Health	
Address	111 Newman St East Tawas, MI 48730
County	losco
Website	https://acornhealth.com
Phone Number	231-668-4909
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Autism ABA Services
Accommodations	Accessible restrooms Handicap Parking Automatic Doors Translation upon request Main Floor access
Telehealth Available	No

Autism Systems, LLC	
Address	209 S. State St.,
	Oscoda, MI 48750
County	losco
Website	https://autismsystemsaba.com
Phone Number	248-228-0502
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Autism Testing & Assessments
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Accessible restrooms
	Handicap Parking
	Accessible therapy areas with wide entrance
Telehealth Available	No

Encompass Therapy Center - West Branch	
Address	2116 M55
	West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	www.encompasstherapycenter.com
Phone Number	989-245-0246
Languages Available	English

Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	ABA therapy
	Speech Therapy
	Feeding Therapy
	Occupational Therapy
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Handicap parking
	Wheelchair ramp & accessible bathrooms
Telehealth Available	No

Encompass Therapy Center - Bay City	
Address	3710 Katalin Ct.
	Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	www.encompasstherapycenter.com
Phone Number	989-324-2012
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Outpatient ABA Services
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works remotely.
Telehealth Available	No

North Arrow ABA	
Address	10781 E. Cherry Bend Rd.
	Studio 10, Traverse City, MI
County	Grand Traverse
Website	https://northarrowaba.com
Phone Number	231-268-0007
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Autism ABA Services
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works remotely.
Telehealth Available	No

Children's Services

None At This Time	
Address	
County	
Website	
Phone Number	
Languages Available	
Enrollment Open	
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	
Services Available	

Accommodations	
Telehealth Available	

Community Living Support

Compassionate Care Home Health Services Inc.	
Address	515 Progress St.
	(P.O. Box 487)
	West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	https://www.compassionatecaremi.com/
Phone Number	989-345-7030
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support
	Respite Care Services
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works remotely
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 1	
Address	1109 16th St.
	Bay City, MI 48708
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
	Community Living Support
Services Available	Personal Care Services
Services Available	Specialized Residential
	Adult Foster Care
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Handrails
	Ramps
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 2	
Address	3963 Adela Court Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support

	Personal Care Services Specialized Residential Adult Foster Care
Accommodations	Main floor access Handrails Ramps
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 3	
Address	2204 S. Farragut
	Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
	Community Living Support
Services Available	Personal Care Services
Services Available	Specialized Residential
	Adult Foster Care
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Handrails
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 4	
Address	2487 Bala Drive
	Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
	Community Living Support
Services Available	Personal Care Services
Services Available	Specialized Residential
	Adult Foster Care
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Handrails
	Ramps
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 5	
Address	5189 M-33
	Alger, MI 48610
County	Ogemaw
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641

Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support
	Personal Care Services
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Handrails
	Accessible restroom
	Wheelchair Ramp
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 6	
Address	5205 M-33
	Alger, MI 48610
County	Ogemaw
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support
Services Available	Personal Care Services
	Main Floor access
Accommodations	Handrails
	Accessible restroom
	Wheelchair Ramp
Telehealth Available	No

R.O.O.C. Incorporated	
Address	11051 N. Cut Rd.
	Roscommon, MI 48653
County	Roscommon
Website	https://www.rooc.org
Phone Number	989-275-9534
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	CLS
	Supported Employment
Accommodations	Wheelchair accessible van,
	Hoyer lift
	Grab bar
Telehealth Available	No

Community Mental Health Offices

Wellvance Administrative Offices Tawas	
Address	1199 W. Harris Avenue (P.O. Box 310)

	Tawas City, MI 48764
County	losco
Website	https://wellvance.org/
Phone Number	989-362-8636
Phone Number	TDD: 800-649-3777
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Translation Services
Telehealth Available	Yes

Wellvance Administrative Offices Oscoda	
Address	5805 Cedar Lake Rd.
	Oscoda, MI 48750
County	losco
Website	https://wellvance.org/
Phone Number	989-739-1469
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Translation Services
Telehealth Available	Yes

Wellvance Administrative Offices West Branch	
Address	511 Griffin
Address	West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	https://wellvance.org/
Phone Number	989-345-5571
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Translation Services
Telehealth Available	Yes

Wellvance Administrative Offices Mio	
Address	42 Mt. Tom Road Mio, MI 48647
County	Oscoda
Website	https://wellvance.org/
Phone Number	989-826-3208
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes

A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	Main Floor access Translation Services
Telehealth Available	Yes

Centra Wellness Network Administrative Offices	
Address	310 North Glocheski Drive
	Manistee, MI 49660
County	Manistee
Website	http://www.centrawellness.org/
Phone Number	877-398-2013 or 800-968-1964
Priorie Number	TDD: 989-354-8826 or 888-836-6282
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	See Centra Wellness website
Telehealth Available	No

Northeast Michigan CMH Administrative Offices	
Address	400 Johnson St.
	Alpena, MI 49707
County	Alpena
Website	http://www.nemcmh.org/
Phone Number	989-356-216 or 800-968-1964
Phone Number	TDD: 989-354-8826
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	See Northeast CMH website
Telehealth Available	No

North Country CMH Administrative Offices	
Address	1420 Plaza Drive
	Petoskey, MI 49770
County	Emmet
Website	https://www.norcocmh.org/
Phone Number	231-347-7890
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	See North Country CMH website
Telehealth Available	No

Northern Lakes CMH Administrative Offices

Address	105 Hall Street
	Traverse City, MI 49684
County	Grand Traverse
Website	https://www.northernlakescmh.org/
Phone Number	Customer Service: 800-337-8598
	ACCESS: 800-492-5742
	24 hr. Crisis: 800-442-7315
	TDD/TTY: 231-935-3871
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	See Northern Lakes CMH website
Telehealth Available	No

Crisis Services and Crisis Residential

ProtoCall	
Address	621 WS Adler St Suite 400
	Portland, OR 97205
County	Multnomah
Website	https://protocallservices.com
Phone Number	800-435-2197
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	N/A – Crisis Line Only
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	24 Hour Crisis Intervention Services, Call Center
Accommodations	N/A - Office Location
Telehealth Available	No

North Shores Center LLC Alpine Adult CRU	
Address	118 McLouth Rd.
	Gaylord, MI 49735
County	Otsego
Website	https://alpineadultcru.com/
Phone Number	989-598-7435
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Crisis Residential
Services Available	Child Therapeutic Group Home
	Main Floor access
Accommodations	Accessible restrooms with Handrails
	LEP translation cards
	Signage for emergency protocols
Telehealth Available	No

North Shores Center LLC Norway Adult CRU	
Address	6193 Northway Dr.

	Oscoda, MI 48750
County	losco
Website	https://northshorescenter.com
Phone Number	989-569-3772
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Respite Service
	Crisis Residential
Accommodations	Fire Alarm System
	Barrier-free Evac Plan
Telehealth Available	No

Fiscal Intermediary

GT Independence	
Address	215 Broadus Rd. Sturgis, MI 49091
County	St. Joseph
Website	https://gtindependence.com/
Phone Number	269-651-4500 or 888-659-4500
Languages Available	English Translation
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Fiscal Intermediary Services
Accommodations	Wheelchair Ramp Handrails Handicap Parking Automatic doors Accessible restrooms Translation Services
Telehealth Available	No

Stuart T. Wilson CPA, PC	
Address	6300 Schade Dr.
	Midland, MI 48640
County	Midland
Website	https://www.stuartwilsonfi.com/
Phone Number	989-832-5400 or 800-405-1032
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Fiscal Intermediary Services
Accommodations	N/A - Office Location
Telehealth Available	No

Guardianship Assessments

Kenneth Werner, MS, LLP

Address	10486 Sourwood Court
	Brighton, MI 48114
County	Livingston
Website	N/A
Phone Number	810-986-5836
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Guardianship Assessments
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works at CMH facilities
Telehealth Available	Yes

Independent Facilitation

None At This Time	
Address	
County	
Website	
Phone Number	
Languages Available	
Enrollment Open	
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	
Services Available	
Accommodations	
Telehealth Available	

Inpatient Psychiatric

BCA StoneCrest	
Address	15000 Gratiot Avenue
	Detroit, MI 48205-1973
County	Wayne
Website	https://www.stonecrestcenter.com/
Phone Number	313-245-0649 or 313-307-4967
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

Cedar Creek Hospital	
Address	101 W Townsend Rd St Johns, MI 48879-9200
County	Clinton
Website	https://cedarcreekhospital.com/
Phone Number	989-403-6022
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes

Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

Forest View Hospital	
Address	1055 Medical Park Drive
	Grand Rapids, MI 49546
County	Kent
Website	https://forestviewhospital.com
Phone Number	800-949-8439 or 616-942-9610
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Services Available	Day Hospital
Services Available	Specialty in Eating disorder
	Trauma & Co-occurring disorder
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

Harbor Oaks Hosptal	
Address	15000 Gratiot Avenue
	Detroit, MI 48205
County	Wayne
Website	https://harboroakshospital.org
Phone Number	586-536-5344
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

Havenwyck Hospital	
Address	1525 University
Address	Auburn Hills, MI 48326
County	Oakland
Website	https://havenwyckhospital.com
Phone Number	800-401-2727 or 248-373-9200
Language Available	English
Languages Available	Multiple Bilingual Staff
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

Healthsource Saginaw Hospital

Address	1525 University
	Auburn Hills, MI 48326
County	Saginaw
Website	https://havenwyckhospital.com
Phone Number	989-790-7700
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

McLaren Bay Region	
Address	1900 Columbus Ave
Address	Bay City, MI 48708
County	Bay
Website	McLaren Bay Region Hospital McLaren Health Care
Phone Number	989-894-3906
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

McLaren Flint	
Address	401 S. Ballenger Hwy Flint, MI 48532
County	Genesee
Website	https://www.mclaren.org/flint
Phone Number	810-342-5333
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

McLaren Lapeer Region	
Address	1375 N. Main Street
	Lapeer, MI 48446
County	Lapeer
Website	https://www.mclaren.org/lapeer-region
Phone Number	810-667-5611
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes

Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

McLaren Macomb	
Address	46810 Schoenherr Rd.
	Shelby Township, MI 48315
County	Oceana
Website	https://www.mclaren.org/macomb
Phone Number	586-731-8400
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

McLaren Northern Michigan	
Address	748 S. Main St.
	Cheboygan, MI 49721
County	Cheboygan
Website	https://www.mclaren.org
Phone Number	237-627-1370
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

McLaren Oakland	
Address	50 N. Perry Street
	Pontiac, MI 48342
County	Oakland
Website	https://www.mclaren.org/oakland
Phone Number	248-338-5000
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

McLaren Port Huron		
Address	1221 Pine Grove Ave	
County	Port Huron, MI 48060 St. Clair	
Website	https://www.mclaren.org/port-huron	

Phone Number	810-987-5000
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

Trinity Health - St. Mary's Hospital	
Address	200 Jefferson Street
	Grand Rapids, MI 49503-4502
County	Kent
Website	https://www.trinityhealthmichigan.org/locations
Phone Number	616-281-6373
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

MyMichigan Alpena	
Address	MyMichigan Alpena
County	Alpena
Website	MyMichigan Medical Center Alpena Alpena, Michigan
Phone Number	989-356-7242
Languages Available	English,
	Spanish
Languages Available	Portuguese
	Interpreter Services
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

MyMichigan Alma	
Address	300 E. Warwick Dr.
Address	Alma, MI 48801
County	Gratiot
Website	Behavioral Health (Inpatient Care) Alma, MI MyMichigan Medical Center Alma
Phone Number	800-392-7652 or 989-466-3353
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

MyMichigan Alma	
Address	4005 Orchard Drive
Address	Midland, MI 48670
County	Midland
Website	Behavioral Health (Inpatient Care) MyMichigan Medical Center Midland
Phone Number	989-839-3136
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

MyMichigan Sault St. Marie	
Address	16523 S. Water Tower Drive
	Kincheloe, MI 49788
County	Chippewa
Website	Behavioral Health (Inpatient Care) Kincheloe, MI MyMichigan Health
Phone Number	906-632-5900
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services	
	300 68th St
Address	(P.O. Box 165)
	Grand Rapids, MI 49501
County	Kent
Website	https://www.pinerest.org/
Phone Number	800-678-5500 or 616-455-9200
	English
Languages Available	Voices for Health Services
	Translated brochures
Enrollment Open	Yes, 4 years of age and older
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

HFHS-Acadia Joint Venture, LLC: Henry Ford Health Behavioral Health Hospital	
Address	7100 Berryhill St
	West Bloomfield, MI 48322
County	Oakland
Website	Detroit, MI's Trusted Behavioral Hospital Henry Ford
Phone Number	877-862-1217
Languages Available	English

Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Inpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization
Accommodations	ADA Hospital Accommodations
Telehealth Available	No

Nursing Homes

Iosco Medical Care Facility	
Address	1201 Harris Ave
Addiooo	Tawas City, MI 48763
County	losco
Website	https://www.mcmcfc.org
Phone Number	989-362-4424
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Open
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Nursing Home
Accommodations	Fully ADA accessible
Telehealth Available	No

Lakeview Manor	
Address	408 N 5th Avenue
Address	Tawas City, MI 48763
County	losco
Website	https://www.caring.com
Phone Number	989-362-2211
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Open
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Nursing Home
Accommodations	Fully ADA accessible
Telehealth Available	No

MediLodge	
Address	400 North St W
Address	Tawas City, MI 48763
County	losco
Website	https://medilodgeoftawascity.com
Phone Number	989-362-8645
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Open
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Nursing Home
Accommodations	Fully ADA accessible
Telehealth Available	No

Villa at West Branch	
Address	445 S. Valley St
Address	West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	https://villaatwestbranch.com
Phone Number	989-345-3600
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Open
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Nursing Home
Accommodations	Fully ADA accessible
Telehealth Available	No

Wellspring	
Address	1390 Maple Dr.
	Fairview, MI 48621
County	Oscoda
Website	https://wellspringlutheran.com
Phone Number	989-848-2241
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Open
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Nursing Home
Accommodations	Fully ADA accessible
Telehealth Available	No

Outpatient Services

Wellvance Administrative Offices	Tawas
Address	1199 W. Harris Avenue
	(P.O. Box 310)
	Tawas City, MI 48764
County	losco
Website	https://wellvance.org/
Phone Number	989-362-8636
Phone Number	TDD: 800-649-3777
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Translation Services
Telehealth Available	Yes

Wellvance Administrative Offices Oscoda		
Address	5805 Cedar Lake Rd.	
	Oscoda, MI 48750	
County	losco	
Website	https://wellvance.org/	
Phone Number	989-739-1469	

Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Translation Services
Telehealth Available	Yes

Wellvance Administrative Offices West Branch	
Address	511 Griffin
Address	West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	https://wellvance.org/
Phone Number	989-345-5571
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Translation Services
Telehealth Available	Yes

Wellvance Administrative Offices Mio	
Address	42 Mt. Tom Road
	Mio, MI 48647
County	Oscoda
Website	https://wellvance.org/
Phone Number	989-826-3208
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Full-Service Array
Accommodations	Main Floor access
	Translation Services
Telehealth Available	Yes

Encompass Therapy Center - West Branch	
Address	2116 M55
	West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	www.encompasstherapycenter.com
Phone Number	989-245-0246
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	ABA therapy
	Speech Therapy
	Feeding Therapy
	Occupational Therapy

	Main floor access
Accommodations	Handicap parking
	Wheelchair ramp & accessible bathrooms
Telehealth Available	No

Encompass Therapy Center - Bay City	
Address	3710 Katalin Ct.
	Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	www.encompasstherapycenter.com
Phone Number	989-324-2012
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Outpatient ABA Services
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works remotely.
Telehealth Available	No

Catholic Human Services - Tawas	
Address	1864 E. US 23, Ste C
	East Tawas, MI 48730
County	losco
Website	https://www.catholichumanservices.org/
Phone Number	989-356-6385
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Outpatient
Accommodations	See website
Telehealth Available	No

Catholic Human Services - West Branch	
Address	355 E. Houghton Avenue
	West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	https://www.catholichumanservices.org/
Phone Number	989-356-6385
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Outpatient
Accommodations	See website
Telehealth Available	No

Catholic Human Services - Mio	
Address	209 W. Eighth Street Mio, MI 48647
County	Oscoda

Website	https://www.catholichumanservices.org/
Phone Number	989-356-6385
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Outpatient
Accommodations	See website
Telehealth Available	No

Physical Therapy

Pinnacle Rehabilitation & Persona	l Training
Address	621 Court St.
	West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	https://www.pinnaclerehabpt.com/
Phone Number	989-343-3000
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Physical Therapy Services
Accommodations	Automatic Doors
	Wheelchair accessible
	Main Floor access
	Accessible restrooms
Telehealth Available	No

Psychiatric/Psychological Services

Hospital/Saginaw Psychiatry	
Address	3353 Silverwood Drive
	Saginaw, MI 48603
County	Saginaw
Website	https://saginawpsychiatry.com/
Phone Number	989-996-0566
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Psychiatric Services
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works at CMH facilities
Telehealth Available	Yes

Mohammad Jafferany, MD, FAPA	
Address	511 Griffin
	West Branch, MI 48661
County	Ogemaw
Website	N/A
Phone Number	989-345-5571

Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Psychiatric Services
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works at CMH facilities
Telehealth Available	Yes

Rudy Barba, M.D.	
Address	1150 Paddock Place
Address	Ann Arbor, MI 48108
County	Washtenaw
Website	N/A
Phone Number	989-464-2044
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Psychiatric Services
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works at CMH facilities
Telehealth Available	Yes

Recruiting Agency

Iris Telehealth	
Address	114 W. 7th Street, Suite 700 Austin, TX 78701
County	Travis
Website	https://iristelehealth.com/
Phone Number	512-637-9301
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	N/A
Services Available	Therapist Recruiting Agency
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works remotely
Telehealth Available	Yes

LocumTenens	
Address	2655 Northwinds Pkwy
Address	Alpharetta, GA 30009
County	Fulton
Website	https://www.locumtenens.com/
Phone Number	678-690-7915
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	N/A
Services Available	Physician Recruiting Agency
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works remotely
Telehealth Available	Yes

Respite Care

North Shores Center LLC Norway Adult CRU	
Address	6193 Northway Dr.
	Oscoda, MI 48750
County	losco
Website	https://northshorescenter.com
Phone Number	989-569-3772
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Respite Service
	Crisis Residential
Accommodations	Fire Alarm System
	Barrier-free Evac Plan
Telehealth Available	No

Camp Fish Tales	
Address	2177 E. Erickson Rd.
	Pinconning, MI 48650
County	Bay
Website	989-879-5199
Phone Number	989-879-5199
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Respite Camp
	Wheelchair Ramps
	Wide entry doors
	ADA Paddleboats
Accommodations	RN on site
	Non-barrier trails/rooms
	Special water chairs
	Certified Chef for special needs
Telehealth Available	No

Skill Building/Supported Employment

Do-All Inc	
Address	1480 W. Center Rd, Ste #2 Essexville, MI 48732
County	Bay
Website	https://www.doallinc.org/
Phone Number	989-894-2851
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes

Services Available	Supported Employment
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works remotely
Telehealth Available	No

R.O.O.C. Incorporated	
Address	11051 N. Cut Rd. Roscommon, MI 48653
County	Roscommon
Website	https://www.rooc.org
Phone Number	989-275-9534
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	CLS
	Supported Employment
Accommodations	Wheelchair accessible van,
	Hoyer lift
	Grab bar
Telehealth Available	No

Specialized Residential Services

Beacon Home at The Lodge - Stanton	
Address	1550 E. Colby Rd.
Address	Stanton, MI 48888
County	Montcalm
Website	https://beaconspecialized.org
Phone Number	888-527-0012
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Specialized Residential Services
Accommodations	Main floor entry
Telehealth Available	No

Hope Network Bay Haven I	
Address	799 Hombach St.
	St. Ignace, MI 49781
County	Mackinac
Website	https://hopenetwork.org
Phone Number	616-301-8000
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Specialized Residential Services
Accommodations	Main floor entry
Telehealth Available	No

Hope Network Bay Haven II	
Address	799 Hombach St.
Address	St. Ignace, MI 49781
County	Mackinac
Website	https://hopenetwork.org
Phone Number	616-301-8000
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Specialized Residential Services
Accommodations	Main floor entry
Telehealth Available	No

The Lighthouse Inc	
	1655 E. Caro Road
Address	(P.O. Box 289)
	Caro, MI 48723
County	Tuscola
Website	https://www.lighthouserehab.com/
Phone Number	989-673-2500
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
	Adult Foster Care
Services Available	Community Living Support
	Personal Care
	Bi-Lingual Staff
	Main Floor access
Accommodations	Wheelchair accessible
Accommodations	Handicap parking
	Automatic doors
	Platform Lifts
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay	Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 1	
Address	1109 16th St.	
	Bay City, MI 48708	
County	Bay	
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living	
Phone Number	989-295-7641	
Languages Available	English	
Enrollment Open	Yes	
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes	
Services Available	Community Living Support	
	Personal Care Services	
	Specialized Residential	
	Adult Foster Care	
Accommodations	Main floor access	

	Handrails Ramps
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 2	
Address	3963 Adela Court
	Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
	Community Living Support
Services Available	Personal Care Services
Services Available	Specialized Residential
	Adult Foster Care
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Handrails
	Ramps
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 3	
Address	2204 S. Farragut
Address	Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
	Community Living Support
Services Available	Personal Care Services
Services Available	Specialized Residential
	Adult Foster Care
Accommodations	Main floor access
	Handrails
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 4	
Address	2487 Bala Drive
	Bay City, MI 48706
County	Bay
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support

	Personal Care Services
	Specialized Residential
	Adult Foster Care
	Main floor access
Accommodations	Handrails
	Ramps
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 5	
Address	5189 M-33
	Alger, MI 48610
County	Ogemaw
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support
Services Available	Personal Care Services
	Main Floor access
Accommodations	Handrails
	Accessible restroom
	Wheelchair Ramp
Telehealth Available	No

Premier Care Assisted Living Bay City House 6	
Address	5205 M-33
	Alger, MI 48610
County	Ogemaw
Website	Premier Care Assisted Living In Bay City, MI Assisted Living
Phone Number	989-295-7641
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Community Living Support
Services Available	Personal Care Services
	Main Floor access
Accommodations	Handrails
	Accessible restroom
	Wheelchair Ramp
Telehealth Available	No

Serenity House - Albany Home	
Address	20757 Albany Ave
	Warren, MI 48091
County	Macomb
Website	https://www.serenityhouseresidentialcare.com/
Phone Number	888-361-3113
Languages Available	English

Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Specialized Residential Services
Accommodations	Main floor entry
Telehealth Available	No

Serenity House - Linderman Home	
Address	32446 Linderman Ave
	Warren, MI 48093
County	Macomb
Website	https://www.serenityhouseresidentialcare.com/
Phone Number	888-361-3113
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Specialized Residential Services
Accommodations	Main floor entry
Telehealth Available	No

Serenity House - Piedmont Home	
Address	10008 Piedmont St.
Address	Detroit, MI 48228
County	Wayne
Website	https://www.serenityhouseresidentialcare.com/
Phone Number	888-361-3113
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Specialized Residential Services
Accommodations	Main floor entry
Telehealth Available	No

Serenity House - Prospect Home	
Address	13154 Prospect Ave.
	Warren, MI 48089
County	Macomb
Website	https://www.serenityhouseresidentialcare.com/
Phone Number	888-361-3113
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Specialized Residential Services
Accommodations	Main floor entry
Telehealth Available	No

Serenity House – Prospect II Home	
Address	12523 Prospect Ave. Warren, MI 48089

County	Macomb
Website	https://www.serenityhouseresidentialcare.com/
Phone Number	888-361-3113
Languages Available	English
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Specialized Residential Services
Accommodations	Main floor entry
Telehealth Available	No

Translation and Interpretation Services

Juliana Poletti	
Address	5027 S. M-33
	Alger, MI 48610
County	Ogemaw
Website	N/A
Phone Number	989-942-4621
Languages Available	English
	Sign Language
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Sign Language
Accommodations	Deaf and Hard of Hearing
Telehealth Available	No

Propio Language Solutions	
Address	10801 Mastin Blvd Suite 580
	Overland Park, KS 66210
County	Johnson
Website	Interpreting Services
Phone Number	913-381-3143
Languages Available	Over 200 languages
	Propio Language Codes
Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Language Interpretation
Accommodations	N/A - Provider works remotely.
Telehealth Available	Yes

GT Independence	
Address	215 Broadus Rd. Sturgis, MI 49091
County	St. Joseph
Website	https://gtindependence.com/
Phone Number	269-651-4500 or 888-659-4500
Languages Available	English
	Translation

Enrollment Open	Yes
A Staff Received Cultural Competency	Yes
Services Available	Fiscal Intermediary Services
Accommodations	Wheelchair Ramp
	Handrails
	Handicap Parking
	Automatic doors
	Accessible restrooms
	Translation Services
Telehealth Available	No